Liqel Wattley

From: Gerry Schmidt <gschmidt@bsnsports.com>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Nigel Wattley

Cc: Tarik Maxwell

Subject: RE: Court resurfacing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please use caution when interacting with this email.

I am sorry Nigel, my contractor has not gotten back to me. | may not be able to quote this until next week but
understand you need it today.

Thank you,

Gexvy Schmidt
Sales Pro — BSN Sports
www.bsnsports.com

770-490-4793
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From: Nigel Wattley <nwattley@forestparkga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:10 AM

To: Gerry Schmidt <gschmidt@bsnsports.com>

Cc: Tarik Maxwell <tmaxwell@forestparkga.gov>
Subject: RE: Court resurfacing

External Email: Click with Caution |

Thank you, my deadline is Friday, after which I have to submit my proposal.



Nigel Wattley

Deputy Director, Public Works

City of Forest Park

Phone: (404) 366-4720 | Mobile: (470) 898-4130
5230 Jones Rd | Forest Park, GA 30297
www.forestparkga.gov |

nwattley@forestparkga.g
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Confidential: Please be advised that the information contained in this
email message, including all attached documents or files, is privileged
and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or
individuals addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify us of
incorrect delivery by immediate reply.

From: Gerry Schmidt <gschmidt@bsnsports.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:06 AM

To: Nigel Wattley <nwattley@forestparkga.gov>
Cc: Tarik Maxwell <tmaxwell @forestparkga.gov>
Subject: RE: Court resurfacing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please use caution when interacting with this email.

Hey Nigel, we do not have a quote yet. He did not make it out as planned so my hopes is he can get me some numbers
this week and BEFORE the weekend.

Thank you,

Gevvy Schmidt
Sales Pro — BSN Sports
www.bsnsports.com

770-490-4793

DIGITAL CATALOGS
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THE HEART OF THE GAME

A Varsity SPORT Brand




From: Nigel Wattley <nwattley@forestparkga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Gerry Schmidt <gschmidt@bsnsports.com>

Cc: Tarik Maxwell <tmaxwell@forestparkga.gov>
Subject: RE: Court resurfacing

External Email: Click with Caution |
Gerry,
Good morning, following up on the quote regarding the below email.

Thanks.

Nigel Wattley

Deputy Director, Public Works

City of Forest Park

Phone: (404) 366-4720 | Mobile: (470) 898-4130
5230 Jones Rd | Forest Park, GA 30297
www.forestparkga.gov |

Y Of nwattley@forestparkga.gov
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Confidential: Please be advised that the information contained in this
email message, including all attached documents or files, is privileged
and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or
individuals addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify us of
incorrect delivery by immediate reply.

From: Nigel Wattley

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Gerry Schmidt <gschmidt@bsnsports.com>
Cc: Tarik Maxwell <tmaxwell@forestparkga.gov>
Subject: Re: Court resurfacing

Thank you

Nigel Wattley

On Aug 9, 2024, at 4:46 PM, Gerry Schmidt <gschmidt@bsnsports.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please use caution when interacting with this
email.




Nigel, my contractor is going to go by and look at the court this weekend and provide us a quote. |
should have something to you next week.

Thank you,

Gevvy Schmidt
Sales Pro — BSN Sports
www.bsnsports.com

770-490-4793

DIGITAL CATALOGS
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A Varsity SPORT Brand

From: Nigel Wattley <nwattley@forestparkga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:04 PM

To: Gerry Schmidt <gschmidt@bsnsports.com>; Tarik Maxwell <tmaxwell@forestparkga.gov>
Subject: RE: Court resurfacing

External Email: Click with Caution |

Correct
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Nigel Wattley

Deputy Director, Public Works

City of Forest Park

Phone: (404) 366-4720 | Mobile: (470) 898-4130
5230 Jones Rd | Forest Park, GA 30297

www.forestparkga.gov |
nwattley@forestparkga.gov
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Confidential: Please be advised that the information contained in this
email message, including all attached documents or files, is privileged
and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or
individuals addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
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